






From: Chris.Triplett@bwsc.net
To: Jeanene Woodruff; Brian Canada
Cc: Brian Canada; Amy Fritz; NashvilleRegulatory@usace.army.mil; schandler@cityofjackson.net; Gregg Overstreet
Subject: RE: ARAP Permit #NRS16.125
Date: Monday, June 06, 2016 1:01:00 PM
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Jeanene,
 
It was sent to the field office, with a check.  Attached is a copy of the application.
 
P.S.  We did get a question form the Corps on this one, but we answered the question back in Arpil.
 
Thanks,
Chris Triplett, PE, PMP
Vice President, Memphis Office Manager
 
Barge Waggoner Sumner & Cannon, Inc.
60 Germantown Court, Suite 100
Cordova, TN 38018
901.244.5512 direct
901.755.7166  main
901.755.7844  fax
chris.triplett@bwsc.net
bargewaggoner.com  |  Twitter  |  LinkedIn
 
 
 

From: Jeanene Woodruff [mailto:Jeanene.Woodruff@tn.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Chris Triplett; Brian Canada
Cc: Brian Canada; Amy Fritz; NashvilleRegulatory@usace.army.mil; schandler@cityofjackson.net; Gregg
 Overstreet
Subject: RE: ARAP Permit #NRS16.125
 
Hi Chris!  Hope all is well….
 
I can’t find anything for a solar farm site off of Providence Road.  Could you send me a copy of the
 application?  Do you know if there was an application fee attached?  Could it have gone to the field
 office?
 
I will keep looking though.
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Jeanene Woodruff
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
Office:  615-532-0645
Email:  Jeanene.Woodruff@tn.gov
  Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey: TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey

 

From: Chris.Triplett@bwsc.net [mailto:Chris.Triplett@bwsc.net] 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Jeanene Woodruff; Brian Canada
Cc: Brian Canada; Amy Fritz; NashvilleRegulatory@usace.army.mil; schandler@cityofjackson.net; Gregg
 Overstreet
Subject: RE: ARAP Permit #NRS16.125
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
 from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Jeanene,
 
BWSC also submitted an ARAP permit application for a solar farm site off of Providence Road in
 Denmark, TN.  Do you know the status of that permit?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Chris Triplett
Cc: Brian Canada; Amy Fritz; NashvilleRegulatory@usace.army.mil; schandler@cityofjackson.net
Subject: ARAP Permit #NRS16.125
Importance: High
 
Attached is the ARAP Permit #NRS16.125 issued on 05/25/2016.  If you have any questions please
 contact Brian Canada at 615-532-0660 or by email at Brian.Canada@tn.gov
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Note: This email was sent on behalf of Brian Canada. Original to follow by regular mail.

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
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